Present at the regular meeting were Supr. Robert Briggs, J Baciuska, C Tallmadge, Superintendent L Shultis, J Lawrence, and Code Enforcement Officer D Metzger.

Visitors: K Colley, E Colley, A Leggett, M Bernhard, W Mcmanus, Rachel Colley, E Zablocki, J Dougherty, S Dougherty, Virginia Hale (FEMA), W Leidecker, A Steinberg, B Heller, R Tallmadge, W Caldiero, N Caldiero, A Gaydorus, C Gaydorus, L Warren, C Warren, B James, N Harris, G Harris, R Merrill, C Merrill, W Hosier, S Muller, A Loeb, J Jones, R Wagner, B Wagner, B Olin, G Dawson.

Bills were audited and ordered paid as follows:

General Fund claims Nos.139-153 totaling \$6808.17 as listed in General Fund Abstract No.10 dated October 13, 2011 and

Highway claims Nos.121-138 totaling \$87218.53 as listed on Highway Abstract No.10 dated October 13, 2011.

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. with the salute to the flag. Regular meeting minutes of September 8, 2011 were read. J Lawrence made motion to accept minutes as read seconded by J Baciuska. Approved.

Recognition of Visitors

Virginia Hale of FEMA spoke to attendees on flooding concerns and will return next week at a date and time to be determined to further advise on questions. Richard Metzger has been appointed as Flood Plain Administrator for Afton.

M Bernhard read aloud letters from M Long (absent) and Architect Steven Mason. Letters on file at Clerks office.

Communications

- 1. Snow and Ice Contract with Chenango County was reviewed and amount per mile raised to \$10.46 per mile for 2012 motion to accept contract made by J Lawrence and seconded by C Tallmadge. Approved
- 2. Senior Citizen Exemption to remain same motion to approve made by J Baciuska and seconded by J Lawrence. Approved.
- 3. Letter from David Setford read and distributed...
- 4. SPCA Contract distributed and reviewed.
- 5. Sales List for 2012 RAR distributed.
- 6. Road Use Seminar October 24 from 8:30 to 12 at Holiday Inn Arena to be attended by L Shultis, R Briggs and J Lawrence.
- 7. Extension of DEC permits.

Committee Reports

- 1. Financial reports for October were reviewed
- 2. Justice reports were received for October.
- 3. Code enforcement report was reviewed
- 4. Assessor reports reviewed.

.

Roads are back in shape at this time.
6. Animal Control report for October was distributed.
7. Buildings and Grounds Committee recommending to build garage, offices and court. Need to gather more information and possible quotes for repairs to existing town hall.
Old Business
None at this time
New Business
1. Motion to hold Public Hearing on 2012 Budget Review to be held on November 10, 2011 at 7:30 pm at Town Hall at 169 Main Street, Afton made by J Baciuska and seconded by C Tallmadge. Approved.
2. Reminder of Rabies Clinic Nov 5th, 2011 from 9:30 to 11 am at Town Highway Garage.
Motion to adjourn meeting made at 9;20 pm by J Baciuska and seconded by J Lawrence. Approved.
Supervisor Town Clerk
Town Council

5. Highway report back on 8 hour days FEMA paperwork is filled out and faxed in.